11/27/23, 9:06 AM Gmail - Fwd: PROFORMA INVOICE REQUEST

M G ma" Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Fwd: PROFORMA INVOICE REQUEST

1 message

Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk> 27 November 2023 at 08:06
To: Kate Giriffitths <kate.griffiths@vmsecure.me.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: lab <lab@omanmed.com>

Date: Mon, 27 Nov 2023 at 05:58

Subject: RE: PROFORMA INVOICE REQUEST

To: kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Dear

Hope you are doing well !!

May | know why im not getting response from you?
Can you supply please?

Awaiting to hear from you.

Thanks & Regards
Moses
Biomedical Engineer

Mobile :(+968) 98083788/ lab@omanmed.com

forumeny

Oman Medical Supplies & Services Co. LLC. Office: 24593395 / Fax: 24596695
P.O Box 1222, P.Code 121, Seeb, Sultanate of Oman
www.omanmed.com

From: lab
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 4:04 PM
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11/27/23, 9:06 AM Gmail - Fwd: PROFORMA INVOICE REQUEST

To: 'kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk' <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Subject: RE: PROFORMA INVOICE REQUEST

Dear

Awaiting for your reply. Kindly respond us.

Thanks & Regards
Moses
Biomedical Engineer

Mobile :(+968) 98083788/ lab@omanmed.com

formensy

Oman Medical Supplies & Services Co. LLC. Office: 24593395 / Fax: 24596695
P.O Box 1222, P.Code 121, Seeb, Sultanate of Oman
www.omanmed.com

From: lab

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2023 5:07 PM
To: kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Subject: PROFORMA INVOICE REQUEST

Dear

Hope you are doing good !!

Can you send me the PI for below mentioned item:

1. R-41V Oxygen Sensor (0110041)........... 10 Nos

2. Maxtec MAX-250E Oxygen Sensor ......... Qty: 1 No
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
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